



# MAZENOD COLLEGE

## Parents Association Meeting

### 11 October 2022 Minutes

**Meeting Opened:** 06:40 pm

**Opening Prayer:** Read by Daniela Tonon

**Apologies:** Ben

**Attendees:** Andrew, Daniela, Daniel, Kelli, Natalie, Brett, Tony, Jeff and Sue

**Attended on Zoom:** Belinda

**Minutes of previous meeting.** Minutes for meeting 9 August 2022 presented. Moved by Tony, Seconded by Daniel

#### **Actions from previous meeting –**

- Informal discussion from last time: Personal productive phone call or face to face to increase engagement in the Parents Association.

#### **Principal's report**

- Valedictory Dinner and Mass will occur soon.
- Craftsman of the Year will be announced soon.
- Students returned today and went well.
- Caps, hats and summer uniform starting.
- A new staff member commenced today.
- Working on the 2023 School Calendar.
- Brett Scarey, the new Community Relations & Marketing Manager introduced himself to the Committee. He is keen to work with the Parents Association and sporting groups to encourage promotion.
- Jeff asked for feedback on bus route changes.
- Next year's student leadership process announced soon.
- **Orientation Day** – Rob will speak at the Orientation Day on behalf of the Parents Association.

#### **President's report**

- Excellent mother and mentors evening.

#### **Treasurer's report**

- Earned \$103.22 in interest.
- Transfer to MJFC completed.
- Getting quotes for hard shade and yarning tree circle. Have received one quote for hard shade but was too expensive. Committee forming for yarning circle.
- Staff have been asked for ideas they would like to see supported by the Parents Association.
- Daniela creating a form for funding requests. Liaising with Andrew on form.
- Belinda suggested a page in the Newsletter
- Emma needs to be sent Terms of Reference and Agendas, etc.

#### **Mazza Mums (Belinda)**

- Farewell for Year 12s. Belinda has received quite a few offers to help. She will collate this over the weekend.
- Need to check and cancel Kelli's gmail address for Mazza Mums. Jeff to follow up with Lyn.

**Correspondence In - Nil**

**Correspondence Out – Nil**

**General business**

- **Engagement ideas** (*Andrew*)

Parent Association is no longer a fundraising body, but there are other ways to grow the role of the Parents Association and the community side of this. Andrew asked what sorts of things we would like to explore to grow community.

- **Facebook profile** - Brett happy to promote the Parents Association Committee profiles on Facebook one per month.
- **Welcome Sundowner** - Andrew suggested expanding the Volunteers Thank You Sundowner to an all parents Welcome Sundowner funded by the Parents Association.
- **Parents Association Newsletter** - Daniela suggested maybe 1 per term or 1 per semester and present what the Association has funded, link to form, etc.

**Next events:**

- **Yr 12 Farewell Assembly Morning Tea – Friday 21 October @ 9:15am**
- Next meeting: 8 Nov 2022

**Meeting closed: 7:30pm**